HAMBLETON PARISH COUNCIL MINUTES OF THE ORDINARY MEETING HELD ON THE 4th SEPTEMBER 2018

Present: Cllrs Peaker (Chairman), Cameron, Davies, Clerk Yvonne Walton, 6 members of the public.

- 1. 18/052 Apologies for Absence: Cllr. Robinson, Sycamore, Squires, Jenkinson
- 2. 18/053 Declarations of Interest: Nil
- 3. 18/054 Minutes: It was resolved that the minutes (previously circulated) of the Ordinary Parish Council meeting held on 7th August 2018 be approved and signed by the Chairman as a true and accurate record.
- 4. 18/055 Matter arising Nil.

Open Public Discussion

Pat Greenhough a Councillor within Preesall Town Council (focussing on Health) attended the meeting in order to request support to bring about a diversion of the 2C bus that travels through Hambleton to Preesall be diverted down Pilling Lane so that it can drop patients nearer to the entrance of the Over Wyre Medical Centre, Preesall. Cllr Greenhough listed some of the pros and cons of the change and listed some of the people that was already involved in progressing the request. Cllr Greenhough was requesting that Hambleton Parish Council support the request by writing to Blackpool Transport themselves as the change would support Hambleton residents. See item 6 below.

A concern was raised re the new owners of the Fisheries at Hambleton, a query was raised with the Agents but they were unable to provide any information. No further action was required on this issue.

The issue of speeding and yellow lines was raised but as this was to be covered under an agenda item later no further discussion tokk place at this point.

- 5. 18/056 Police related issues. No police presence but the Clerk raised an issue (from the lengthsman) re silver canisters being discarded within the park, amongst the stones around the car park. The silver canisters were thought to originally contain Nitrous Oxide (a legally obtained gas) that gave users a high when inhaled.
- 6. 18/057 To discuss support for redirecting the 2C bus from Lancaster Road to the Over Wyre Medical Centre, Preesall and resolve any actions. It was resolved that the Clerk produce a suitable letter after receiving copies of letters from the Medical Centre from Cllr Greenhough.
- 7. 18/058 Gala Report No representative
- 8. 18/059 BKV/WIB Representatives were present and the Clerk read out a letter from BKV/WIB explaining that all the Committee had decided to stand down although they were prepared to pass on their knowledge to anyone willing to replace them. The representatives agreed to put an item in the Newsletter and Over Wyre Focus and would get in touch with the local papers to see if they could obtain names of people willing to replace them. It was resolved that a piece be added to the HPC Facebook page and Website.
- 9. 18/060 Reports of Meetings:
 - a) Village Hall Management Committee: No meeting
 - b) Area LALC Representative absent
 - c) Wyre Flood Forum: The next meeting was on the 13th September 2018

10. 18/061 Bob Williamson Park:

- a) Friends Group: The Park Working Group was due to take place on Saturday 8th September, it was resolved that refreshment be provided. It was also resolved that the Clerk check that the Village Hall would be available in case of inclement weather.
- b) Gym Equipment: No further update.
- c) Section 106 monies It was resolved that the Clerk contact WBC to reiterate that HPC did not want to consider the drainage as part of these monies It was also resolved that the Clerk write to LCC to request that the grass verge along Church Lane be cut back to uncover the drainage gullies along Church Lane
- d) Tesco The Clerk confirmed that HPC had now received the £2000 from Tesco to spend on the Pond Revival.
- e) Seating in dog exercise area of the park The Clerk had received a lower quote from Glasdons and it was resolved that 2 benches be purchased for the Dog exercise area one near the middle gate and a further one near the Grange Road entrance at the top end. It was also resolved that the Clerk advertise for families to provide benches with plaques in memory of their loved ones that have passed away.

11. 18/062 Other

- a) Gala, Hambleton Parish Council Trophy To be discussed at next meeting
- b) Sign for entrance to Hambleton Clerk to meet with Chris Archer to discuss cost and design. A further discussion took place re the potential for placing an ornamental gated entrance to the village.
- c) Asset of Community Value The clerk provided update, WBC had confirmed that the Land Registry entry for the Shovels was still under Punch and therefore no sale had taken place. Also no further action would be required until 2019 when re-entry to the register for the asset would be required.
- d) Recycling Scheme Clerk provided update re the Scheme, with no advertising and only 2 contributors £3.15 had been raised so far. It was resolved that the Clerk advertise the Recycling on the website
- e) Request for Scattering of ashes on Park It was resolved that permission be granted for this request to scatter ashes on the park.
- f) Response from LCC re yellow lines and signage around the school. Clerk read out the response from LCC and it was resolved that no further action be taken at this time

11. 18/063 Finance:

a) Bills for Payment: It was resolved that the following be approved for payment.

	Payee	Amount
a.	M Mallon (Grass cutting)	170.00
b.	A Taylor August Salary	443.60
C.	Y Walton August Salary	289.60
d.	PAYE	183.40
e.	M Shimmell (Park Gates repair	30.00
f.	Cutts Lane Nurseries (WIB)	2034.00
g.	CPRE Membership	36.00

- b) Resolved to Pay M Shimmell for Park gates repairs
- c) Resolved to pay Cutts Lane Nurseries for WIB
- d) Resolved to pay CPRE for annual membership
- e) Signing of bank statements: the bank statements were initialled to acknowledge receipt of interest
- f) Signing of Bank Reconciliation It was resolved to accept the Bank reconciliation, signed by Cllr Peaker
- d) Payment of bills by direct debit It was resolved that the clerk print off forms for next meeting

11. 18/064 Planning Applications

18/00760/FUL – Single storey timber holiday lodge at Highfield Farm Fisheries – No objections

12. 18/065 Correspondence: Nil							
		Next Meeting: OF Tuesday 2 nd C					
	Signed			Date			